



HUSBC Board meeting October 24, 2010, 2:30 PM at Plamor Lanes.

In attendance: A J Weinberg, R Swaim, J Mason, L Keel, R Gillispie, P Weinberg, L Bodart, B Thompson, D Millitello, M Smith, P Jordan, H Seal, C Potter, M Parrish, S Potter, M Ferris, J Ramsey

Absent: C Lloyd, M Webber, and F Moore

Meeting called to order by A J Weinberg, The minutes from last meeting were passed out. L Keel made a motion to accept the minutes, M Ferris seconded motion passed.

Financial: R Swaim went over the financial report. S Potter made a motion to accept upon proper audit, L Keel seconded motion passed.

Lane Inspection: P Weinberg has passed over all materials for Lane Inspection to John Ramsey. J Ramsey reported that A&M University has installed 6 lanes for completion and they have been certified. They had their first match and won on the new lanes. We now have 7 USBC centers in our area. He is sending them a bill for the certification. We need to get some additional equipment so lane certification can move faster. The equipment we need is a leveler, 2 sets of filler gauges and a case to carry stuff in. P Weinberg is getting a gun case from Gander Mountain or some place. J Ramsey is going to check on other equipment.

Publicity: The weekly high scores are being put on the internet, the newspaper is not putting information in at this time. Please ask Secretaries to send the information to D Millitello for the web. The comment was made the new house boards look great and gave a good job to Millitello.

By-Laws: L Keel going over a copy, R Swaim was asked to send everyone another copy.

Awards Local: L Bodart said she is out of 175 pins and needs to order some more. On the special awards there are 8 categories and if we mix and match we can get 25 each at a cost of \$1.59 each for a total of \$320. Will be receiving a bill from C Sanders for all. P Weinberg made a motion to order patches bill will come to about \$500, seconded by R Gillispie. Motion passed.

Hall Of Fame: H Seal wants possibly contact passed members about the dinner each year and ask them to help in the planning. They could help with ideas about the dinner. The committee is having a meeting on November 14, 2010 he will notify them.



Nominating: No report

Youth bowling: The youth committee had a meeting and filled the vacant slot with Jonathan Roos. He was introduced to the board. The committee went over the Youth Tournament rules and approved the form. Each house has the form in hand.

Yearbook: B Thompson reported invoices sent out for book. We should collect \$600.

Tournaments:

Senior: M Parrish made a motion to keep the name the Senior Tournament, B Thompson seconded. Motion passed with 1 opposed. R Swaim will send out bid letters to all houses moving tournament until end of April and first of May. Went over rules added a team event and raised the handicap to 90% or 220. B Thompson made a motion to accept changes, J Mason seconded. Motion passed

City Open: Accepted as presented.

Women's City: L Bodart made motion to accept as presented, M Parrish seconded. Motion passed.

State Tournament: L Keel stated that the Mayor of Huntsville would be willing to throw out the first ball of the tournament. Shirts for sale will be white and turquoise. P Weinberg is checking on donations from Pro Shops to have for raffles during tournament.

Old Business: M Smith sending a copy of the Bowler of the Year Policy for manual.

New Business: Non

Next meeting will be December 5, 2010 at Parkway Lanes, 2:30 PM

Submitted by:
Rhonda Swaim
HUSBC Association Manager